

Michael Ruebusch
6767 Fowler Lane
Bozeman MT, 59718

Phone: 860.874.4155
Michael.ruebusch@yahoo.com
www.puzzlepiecefilms.com

Film Production:

Over the past 15 years I have continued to expand my knowledge of video production. I have extensive experience directing, producing, and supervising all aspects of video production from concept to delivery. I have advanced post production skills editing, color grading, and processing videos and work with a variety of clients including Fortune 100 companies.

SKILLS:

- 15yrs Editing Experience: Premiere, Resolve, After Effects
- Extensive Live Production Management Experience
- Expert Camera Skills: Sony FS7, Red Dragon, BMPCC 4K

Professional Experience

Puzzle Piece Media – San Antonio, TX

Creative Director: 2014 to Current

- USAA, SXSW, NBA, Final Four, HBO, Alamo Bowl, Monster Jam
- Wild Americans - 2nd Unit 1st AD
- Professional Video, Editing, Color Grading, Photography

Spurs Sports & Entertainment

Producer – 7/2017 to Current

- Produce content for all SS&E franchises
- Shoot, edit, design video content
- Operate broadcast camera for Fox home game productions

Time Warner Cable SportsChannel – San Antonio, TX

Producer/Director, 1/2012 to 1/2014

- Produced over 200 live sporting events in Texas region
- Crew, Manage, and direct live productions
- Lead Graphics Producer/Operator

ESPN – Bristol, CT

ESPN Content Editor: 5/2008 to 1/2012

- Produce and edit segments across all ESPN networks
- Edit and fix live segments of all ESPNEWS shows
- Develop and lead learning sessions for trainees

Education

University of Texas El Paso: BA Communications

University of Phoenix: Bachelor of Science Computer Information Systems